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TO: Stanwood-Camano Board of Directors
FROM: Christine Del Pozo, Executive Director of Human Resources

SUBJECT: Updated Salary Schedule for Building Administrators
DATE: August 8, 2023

TYPE: Action Required

| have provided, for your review, a copy of the updated building administrative salary schedule
for the 2023-2024 school year. The number of days for the Athletic/Activity Director position has
been increased from 193 to 203. This is a change from the building administrative salary
schedule you approved on June 6, 2023.

Recommendations: We recommend you approve the attached 2023-24 salary schedule for
building administrators.
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and is prepared for the future of their choice
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Stanwood-Camano School District 3.7% IPD with 3 furlough days
Building Administrative Salary Schedule 2023/2024

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3

Position & Days (1-2 Years) (3-4 Years) (5 + Years)

2023/2024 2023/2024 2023/2024
Elementary Principal 211 $169,160 $175,833 $182,502
Middle Level Principal 220 $177,270 $184,633 $191,992
MS Assistant Principal 210 $160,024 $166,382 $172,742
High School Principal 223 $189,740 $197,616 $205,490
HS Assistant Principal 210 $168,090 $174,863 $181,635
CTE Director 212 $169,951 $177,074 $184,180
Alternative School Principal 220 $177,270 $184,633 $191,992
High School Dean/Assistant CTE Director 210 $150,441 $156,501 $162,562
Middle School Dean 210 $143,222 $148,914 $154,604
Elementary Dean 193 $133,717 $138,006 $142,296
Athletic/Activity Director 203 $140,645 $145,156 $149,667

*Doctoral Stipend $3,000

Board Approval 8.8.23
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